ASFHALT CONTRACTORS, INC.

4 SEALING - PAVING — GRADING — STRIPING
' (262) 878-4678
FAX (262) 878-5411

MAILING: OFFICE: SHOP:
710 Vine St. 925 Church St. 21750 Durand Ave.
Union Grove, WI 53182 Union Grove, WI 53182 Union Grove, WI 53182
RECEIVED
City of Racine
Engineering Department Juk 0 9 2008

Racine, WI 53403

Attn: Mr. John Luther ,
730 Washington Avenue O P YCITY ENGINEER

Mr. Luther:

The Dorie Miller Post of the American Legion at 1234 Douglas Avenue has asked
us for a proposal for repairing their 26,500 sq. ft. parking lot. We feel the best way to do
this is to pulverize the existing lot and pave it with new asphalt.

In keeping with city ordinances, we looked into placing a new inlet in the parking
lot. Due to Douglas Avenue’s southward flow, the only place to located the structure
would be near the building. Unfortunately there is no city storm sewer in this section of
Douglas Avenue. The closest storm sewer is on Hubbard Street.

Due to the prohibitive cost of running a new storm line, we are asking for a
variance to allow the new lot to sheet flow onto Douglas Avenue, in the same fashion the

existing lot does.

An overhead view of the property has been enclosed.

Sincerely,

A Bt

Robert R. Birdsall
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